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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

   
ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES 

RIVER TERRACE SPECIAL EDUCATION CENTER 
 

Solicitation #: DCAM-13-AE-0139 
 

Addendum No. 2 
Issued:  April 12, 2013 

 
 This Addendum Number 02 is issued by e-mail on April 12, 2013.  Except as modified 
hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) remains unmodified. 
 
Item #1 
 
Form of Contract: The form of contract will be issued by subsequent addendum. 
 
Item #2 
 
Additional Information: Attached please find sign-in sheets, business cards, and existing 
building layout and room information that was handed out at the site visit. 
 
Item #3 
 
Requests for Information:  Below is a list of questions and the Department’s responses.   
 

1. Section B.4.2.e (Design Development Deliverables) requires an updated Project Budget, 
however, the Design Builder will already be on board.  Is the intent to validate the Design 
Builder’s GMP with our Cost Consultant’s Estimate? Response: The selected A/E will 
only need to provide a cost estimate at the concept design and at the schematic 
design. 

2. Section B.5.2.e (Construction Documents Deliverable) requires a Final Estimate of 
Construction Cost, however, the Design Builder will already be on board.  Is the intent to 
validate the Design Builder’s Final Estimate with our Cost Consultant’s Estimate? 
Response: The selected A/E will only need to provide a cost estimate at the concept 
design and at the schematic design. 

3. It may be difficult to pin down, but is there an idea of staff-to-student ratio? Or how 
many staff members will be employed and how many students will be served? Response: 
There will be one staff member to every four students. In cases where there is either 
a dedicated paraprofessional or a dedicated nurse on the IEP the staff to student 
ratio would be higher than 1:4. No more than a total of 160 students will be served, 
in classrooms of eight students each. We do not yet have the total staffing needs 
nailed down, however each classroom will have a teacher and there will be related 
service providers to include occupational therapist, physical therapist, speech 
language pathologist, social worker, and psychologist. There will also be a 
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media/assistive technology specialist, a physical education teacher, a music teacher, 
and an art teacher. 

4. Will a visit to a special education school be arranged and when? Response: A site visit 
to (1) a model Special Education School; and (2) to Sharpe Health School and/or 
Mamie D. Lee Schools will be scheduled by subsequent addendum. 

 
Item #4 
 
The bid date is hereby changed. Proposals are due by May 9, 2013 at 2:00 pm EDT.  
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Annmarie McQueen, 
Contract Specialist, Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14th Street, NW, 8th floor, Washington, DC 
20009.   

 
- End of Addendum No. 2 - 

 
 














